

Minutes of the Meeting of the  
Braishfield Parish Council held at  
the Women's Institute on Monday  
7<sup>th</sup> June 1971 at 8 p.m.

Present: Mr. A. Cobbold in the Chair,  
Miss D.C.K. Bacon, Messrs D. Kowman  
& G. Parsons.

Apologies were received from Mr. C.H. Bartlam,  
Mr. G.R.B. Brown & Mr. H. Skinner.

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday  
3<sup>rd</sup> May were read & approved.

### Matters Arising

The Clerk read two letters  
regarding matters arising from  
the Annual Meeting. The County  
Council said they would look  
into the question of a speed  
limit & the Divisional Surveyor  
had written to say the ponds  
would be cleaned out later  
in the year.

The matters arising from  
the May meeting were as follows:-

- (i) The Clerk had received an  
acknowledging postcard from the  
Education Office regarding  
increased rent for the Recreation  
Ground.
- (ii) The Clerk had written to  
Mr. Atlee regarding the Braishfield  
& District Horticultural Society funds.

- (iii) The fence encroaching the highway was to be removed according to a letter received from Mr. Bennett.

### Correspondence

- (i) The Clerk read a letter from the County Land Agent regarding a deviation of the footpath No. 2 at Megana Way. He was instructed to reply saying the Council had no objection & that they had written to Colonel Murray last September saying so.
- (ii) A letter regarding subscriptions was read from the Hampshire Association of Parish Councils.

### Recreation Ground

The letters which the Clerk wrote to the Hampshire & Isle of Wight Playing Fields Association & the Hampshire Association of Parish Councils regarding the new dressing rooms had not been replied to.

The Clerk read a letter from the Rousey & Stockbridge R.D.C. saying they had no objection to the use of the main sewer running across the ground.

Report of the Meeting of the Rousey + Stockbridge Association of Parish Councils held on Monday 10<sup>th</sup> May.

Mr. Parsons said the meeting was well attended + very interesting. The items discussed were the Trades Description Act, the Weights + Measures Act + the Reorganisation of Local Government.

Any Other Business

- (i) The Clerk had learned from Mr. Brown that a planning application for an extension to the Chapel Works had been received. It was almost certainly to be refused.
- (ii) Mr. Cobbold reported on the viewing sub-committee meeting at Church Lane. He said that subject to conditions the application would likely to be granted.
- (iii) The Clerk was instructed as a matter of urgency to write to the Divisional Surveyor to ask him to deal with the surface water outside Cherry Hill.
- (iv) The Clerk reported that the annual audit would be taking place on 14<sup>th</sup> June.

Next Meeting of the Council will be held  
on Monday 5<sup>th</sup> July, 1971 at 8 p.m.

There being no further business,  
the Chairman closed the meeting.

C. H. Stanton  
5/7/71